Town of Summerville

Addendum # 1

To: All bidders; Disaster Debris Removal
From: Tracy Owens, Purchasing Agent
CC:  Lisa Wallace

Russ Cornette
Date: May 19, 2015
Re: Bid related Information
Message:

This Addendum No. 1 modifies the solicitation only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

Qil:

Al:

Q2:

A2:

Q 3:

A3:

The ITB requires the Contractor to be responsible to collect, load and haul debris
(burnable and non-burnable) to a TDSRS site for reduction and then we will be required
to haul reduced debris to a final disposal site based on a 25 mile haul. The bid sheet
found on page 26 of 46, however, does not have a line item for the final haul out. Will
you please clarify if we are to include final haul out of debris with our bid. If it is required
to be included please add a line item for this service OR clarify which line item will include
the final haul out of debris.

A bid item has been included on the bid sheet on page 26 of 46, item #5, Final Haul out
of Debris (new bid sheet included at the end of the addendum)

The ITB states that the contractor will collect and provide documentation required to
ensure reimbursement for disposal fees by FEMA. Please clarify that we are to interpret
this to mean that disposal fees/tipping fees will be billed to the town as a direct pass thru
with no markup per FEMA guidelines thus the disposal fees should not be included in our
stated bid price.

Correct, tipping fees are a direct pass through in invoicing.

Bid Item 4 — Please confirm that the hourly rate for Emergency Road Clearance will be an
hourly rate PER CREW.
Hourly rates for Emergency Road Clearance are Per Crew.
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Q4:

Ad:

Q5:

A5:

Qe6:

Ab.

Q7:

A7:

Q8:

AS8:

Q9:

A9:

Q1o:

A10:

Ql1:

Bid Item 7 — Please confirm that the hourly rate for Demolition will be an hourly rate PER
CREW Hourly
Rate for Demolition is Per Crew

Bid Item 8 — Please clarify Hazardous Material. Are you referring to RACM material from
the Demolition work or Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) or Bio-waste from the debris
collection work. If you are referring to HHW would you consider changing the unit of
measure to that of PER POUND to better satisfy FEMA guideline policy.

This bid item covers all possible types of Hazardous waste mentioned in the question.
The Hazardous Material bid item unit is changed to pounds.

Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number which
can then be compared to the other proposals, and if so, what is the formula that will be
used to derive that total number?

All unit prices will be added together to develop a sum. The sum of each proposal will
be compared against each other to determine the lowest cost proposal.

Will some of the line item prices offered be excluded from the pricing evaluation? If so,
which line items will be included and which will be excluded?

All unit prices will be added together to develop a sum. The sum of each proposal will
be compared against each other to determine the lowest cost proposal.

Will extended totals (unit price multiplied by estimated quantity) be used to evaluate
pricing, and if so, what estimated quantities and what line items will be used to derive the
extended totals that will be evaluated?

All unit prices will be added together to develop a sum. The sum of each proposal will
be compared against each other to determine the lowest cost proposal.

Will all pricing line items be evaluated equally or will some line items receive more
importance in the evaluation? If some line items will be evaluated as more important,
what is the formula that will be used to weight the importance of each line item?

All unit prices will be added together to develop a sum. The sum of each proposal will
be compared against each other to determine the lowest cost proposal.

Has the Scope of Work, under this new solicitation, remained the same, decreased, or
increased compared to the current contract?
The scope has remained the same as the current contract.

What is the total contract value of all option years, including base year, for the current
contract?
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A11: Value of the contract is dependent on work performed,

Q12: Who is the current incumbent?
A12: The current incumbent is Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. and the secondary
contractor is Crowder Gulf

Respondent shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing this section and returning it with the Bid
Submittal. Failure to acknowledge this addendum may be cause for rejection.

Name of Company Contractor Signature

Thank you,

Tracy Owens
Town of Summerville, Purchasing Agent
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TOWN OF SUMMERVILLE
DEBRIS REMOVAL
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

F Cat. 1 Cat. 2 Cat.3 | Cat. 4 Cat. 5
| Unit Unit Unit | Unit Unit
Item | Oty | Units Description Price Price Price | Price Price
1. 1 " Lump Mobilization and Demobilization '
| Sum
i
Z 1 " Cubic Removal of Burnable Debris
yard !
2a. 1 ' Cubic Reduction of Bumable Debris 1i
vard i
3. 1 Cubic Removal of Non-Burnable Debris
Yard
3a. 1 Cubic Reduction of Non-Burnable Debris 1]_
Yard |
4. 70 Hour Emergency Road Clearance
5. |1 | Cubic | Final Haul Out of Debris ?
Yard
6. ] Cubic Acquire Haul. Place as needed
yard Clean Back Fill Material
7. 1 Cubic Sand Screening {
vard |
|
8. 1 Hourly | Demolition — Manpower & {
Rate Equipment l
i
9. 1 Pounds | Hazardous Material i
| i
10. |1 Each White Goods Disposal T
|
| |
Company:

Authorized Signature:

5192015
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